INSD) (FBI)

' b6
From: LINSD) (FBI) b7C
Sent: i r 03, 2006 3:37 PM
To: C INSD) (FBI)
Subject: Request 11-02-06

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| released copies of ec's for 2a year 2003 and 2004 on Thursday, 11-02-08. | package 2a year 2005 on Friday 11-
03-06, and 2b, year 2003, 2004, and 2005 today also.

UNCLASSIFIED

1 NSL VIO-9943



ALL THFORMATICE CONTAINED
HERETH I3 THCLASSIFIED
DATE 47-03-2007 EY 85179 DIH/ESR /b

2 \I'/tﬁﬂ iz

11/02/06
15:39:39

Type the requir
Words/Phrases
Classification
Case ID

Orig. Office .
From . . . .

Document Type

Document Dates

Set Descriptio
#1  TFOS AND R

Command . . . >
F1=HelphF2=View

Search Document Text

ed and any additional search criteria; then press Enter.

>> ------------------------------------ D R R R ] LA AR B [
L R S T R B R T B T I S S S B R B R T R B T S B B R S R T T R B R T S S S B S R S R

> ... + {(not for use with Case ID)

D e e e t UCEN Local Office > .., 4
C L

.

D e e

> v 4

> e through ........ (required for most searches)

n - Documents
EQUEST AND NSL!'01012005-12312005

F3=Exit F4=Prompt F5=Refresh Fl2=Cancel

NSL VI0-9944



 ALL THFCRISTION CONTAIVED
HERETH 15 THCLASSIFIED

DATE 07-03-2097 BT 62173 DIEL/ESR/cb

il 5 .

11/02/06 Search Document Text

15:39:39
Type the required and any additional search criteria; then press Enter.
ROZAS/PRIASES D> vevvvvieersnsirrsnssnnnes TR i

...........................................................

Classification > ... + {not for use wifh Case ID)

Case ID .. . > ..iiii... e + UCFN Local Office > .. ¢+
Orig. Office ., > _,‘+

To . o0 v 0 0 Y L e

From . . . .. > ...0s, Vedhi e ; ......

Document Type > ........ . »

Dbcument Dates > ...... v through ........ (required for moét seqrches)

Set Description ' . _Documents
§1  TFOS AND REQUEST AND NSL!01312005-12312005 ' .

Command . . . > ..ivivuivininnes »..;...1 .............. Ceee e t
Fl=Help F2=View F3=Exit F4=Prompt F5=Refresh Fl2=Cancel

NSL VI0-9945

| ]



(Rev. 01-31-2003)

b7E
b6
b7C

-

MU N

<y

o oo oD
- N
T

7C
(g

ol

D2

L7E (1T -

bIA

SM\

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 01/07/2005
To: General Counsel Attn: PSI I NSLB,
. N R CTLH i RPoam 14870
Counterterrorism Attn: SSA _ I
. ITOS=-1. CONIIG-4. TEAM-13
TFOS,
Attn: «
Fro
Contact: SA
Approied By:
Drafted By: )
C-=-- ID #: (8)
L (s)
R ¢4 66?ﬁ€1303371
. 66F 86367-NSL
tU}, E§<
Title: (S)
(s)
Synopsié: {(U) Reguest for issuance of three FCRA National

Security Letters (NSL) and appropriate cover ECs.

R oo~ il

Reference: (8)

Administratives I

sn:a%(r

NSL VIO-9946

This document containg information derived
from an electronic surveillance or physical search conducted



181 |

181

Séghﬂz
To: General Counsel From:g::;::::::]
Re: (8) |01 07/2005

under the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act (FISA). Per
Title 50, United States Code, Sections 1806 (b) and 1825(¢), such
information shall not be used in any criminal or administrative
proceeding, including grand jury proceedings and warrant
affidavits, without the prior approval of the Attorney General of
the United States.

Information contained within this communication
is sensitive’in nature and is not to be further dissemin?ted_nx1
_cshared cutside of the FBI without prior FBIHC approval

o personne ou. aware triat
this iniformation 1s strictly need-to-know.

sy | ]

Details: (U) Due to the recent retirement of the SAC,
it is necessary for the NSLB to authorize and issue NSL's for the
division until the new SAC arrives.

(a3 I I

- b1A

T h2

CONS

EU{!;E%: To date, has | |

tU)wwM:Is(: Analysis’by[:::] has focusﬁd_Qn_idenLiiMan_anx_____1
U.S. nexus to terrorism. Toward that end,

SECRES-.
2
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SEc}m\
— b2

To: Genexal Counsel From: -
Re: (8) 01/07/2005 ' E
bl
b7A
NSLs were issued on the balance bl

of the e-mail accountg. Listed below are e-mail accounts whose

-
NSL-deriv i indicates a possible U.S. L7A
[8) - associate| b2

(s D7E

bl

- ~ 7

DRVt

b6

I el
O AW

NSL VIO-9948



SECRET

2
To: Genexal Counsel From: b2
Re: (S} 01/07/7/2005 b7E
bl
» CbTA
(8) It is reguested that an NSL be addressed to each - :
of the following credit bure requesting a full credit renort
|_Der1'a1'n*incr to the frﬂ?nw*ina] ]
bo
=
i
bl
b7A -
b4
L7D
U) Any questi aarding the above can he directed bo
to Attention: SAi T b7C
02

-

NSL VIO-9949



_ &KET
3D
To: Genexral Counsel From: I | )

Re: (8) 01/07/2005 p7E
bl
YTA
LEAD (8) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)
GENERAL COUNSEL

AT _WASHINGTON, DC . S
L

]

{U} NSLB is requested to review[:::::::]Division's - pE
request for issuance of three National Security Letters (NSLs) o
for captioned matter. If issuance is approved, it is requested
FBIHQ generate the NSLs and cover ECs. .

Set Lead 2: (Info)

COUNTERTERRORISM

AT ITQS-1, CONUS-4, TEAM 13

"{U) For your information.
Seat Lead 3: (Info)

- COUNTERTERRORISM

AT TFOS,

el
b2

(U) For your information.

"

SEhtE{

NSL VIO-9950
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(Rev. 01-31-2003)

sﬁnm‘

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence:

To: General Counsel

ROUTINE

Counterterrorism

From: General Counsel
Contact: AGC

Approved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID #: (S)
(S

- - - -

Attn: ssal,

Date: 01/14/200%
JAttn:
Unit Chief, CTLU I
Attn:
Attn: C“I

TFOS

LX-1/Room 5W100

Thomas Julie F

)

oo ~HQ-U13U3371 lk’enalng!

Title: (8)

(8)

. LUV
Synopeis:

Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and,

Approves the issuance of an RFPA National

if

necessary, transmitg the NSL for delivery to the financial

institution.

Reference:

(8)

Derxr om =
De y O =25

S\EQQET

NSL VIO-9951



shx{
To: Gen From: General Counsel
Re: (8) 01/14/2005

Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed fod is an original
ed to

o
s
e

ReReRel

@)
- D
=

oo
~J B
=

b7D |
| requesting financial
ha ' records.

b6 petails: (5|

b7C

(S)

bl
bTA

b2 i

gy
b7E

bo

biC

iUh_ U 8Y This electronic communication documents the
General Counsel's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL.
For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks
financial records for ten individuals/organizations.

(U) Arrangements should be made with the financial
institution receiving the enclosed letter to produce the records
personally to an employee of your office. The financial
institution should neither send the records through the mail nor
utilize the name of the subject in any telephone calls to your
office. The institution should not contact FBIHQ directly in any
‘manner.

. {U) You should remind the financial institution that
it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this
request . - :

(U) ©On 10/17/2003, the Director designated the
official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the

required certification.
s}n.q '

2

NSL VIO-9952



sh'ng

To: General Counsel From: General Counsel

Re:. (8)

01/14/2005

(V)
disseminate in

Iis reminded that you may only

ormation obtained through the utilization of an

NSL in conformance with Section VII.C.2 of the National Security

Investigations

Guidelines, and subject to applicable limitations

in the governing statutory provisions.

(v

to, FBIHO, Attention: General Counsel, Attention: AGC

Any qguestions regarding the above can be directed

vs&\ '

NSL VIO-9953

b2



sedngr

Te: General Counsel From: General Counsel

Re: (8) 01/14/2005
LEAD(s) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

AT

{(U) Deliver the attached lejftrax—ac dnd

Upon receipt of information requested,

cated above;
Field is

requested to submit results to FBIHQ, Counterterrorism Division,

TFQOS. RFFIU-1 Lihgrty Crossing-1, Room S5W100, Attention: SSA

- Set Lead 2: (Action)
GENERAIL, COUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U} NSLB is requested to record the appropriate
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting

equirements for NSLs.
Set Lead 3: (Info)

COUNTERTERRORISM

AT TFQS-DC
{(U) Read and clear.

Set Lead 4: (Info)

|

(U) Read and clear.

**

SE T

NSL VIO-9954
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bl
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(9}

b7E

Case ID #: (S)

“SECRET/NOEQRN
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES.TIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 02/10/2008

To: General Counsel Attn:l |
Unit Chief, CTLU I

Attn:

Counterterrorism Attn: §8SaA

TFO TX=T/5W100

From: General Counsel
Contact: AGC

Approved By: Thomas Julle F

Drafted By:.

oo -HQY-CLIU3S 71 u:'énalng}

Title: (S)

- U0: HEADJUERTERS

Synopsis:“:)gi: Approves the issuance of an RFPA National
Security Létte? (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if
necessary, transmits. the NSL for delivery to the financial
institntion.

(- : _ ‘ ,
*)ﬁ( 4 From :
. Declassi :  X1-25

HE

Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed forl |is anrnxiainal_Aﬂd a

canv of a letter dared 02/10/2008,. addressed to

requesting financial records.

Detaiis: (S/NF)I

NSL VI0-9955




“SECRET/ANORQRN

To: General Counsel From: General Counsel
Re: (8) 02/10/2005

bl
b7A

(3]

(S/NF)

bi1A
b6

EUI' This electronic communication documents the Deputy
General Counsel's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL.
For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks
financial records for three individuals.

- {U) Arrangements should be made with the financial
institution receiving the enclosed letter to produce the records’
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
manner. '

. (U) You should remind the financial institution that
it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this
request. ‘

‘ {U) On 10/17/2003, the Director designated the
official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the
required certification. '

(m [:::::::::]is reminded that you may only disseminate

information obtained through the utilization of an NSL in
conformance with Section VII.C.2 of the National Security
Investigations Guidelines, and subject to applicable limitations
in the governing statutory provisions.

(U) Any questions regarding the above can be directed
to, FBIHQ, Attention: General Counsel, Attention: AGC

NSL VIO-9956
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BIE

b6
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SECRET/NOEQRN

To: Gen 1 _Coungel From: General Counsel
Re: (8) 02/10/2005
LEAD (s8):
Set Lead 1: (Action)

AT]

(U) Deliver the attached 1 iadicated above.
Upon receipt of information requested, is requeste

submit resul
I ibaoxis

Set Lead 2:

ts to FBIHQ,
Crossing-1,

(Action)

GENERAL_ COUNSEL

Counterterrorism Division, TFQS
Room 5W100, Attention: SSA

‘AT WASHINGTON, DC

o)

NSLB is requested to record the appropriate

information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting

requirements

*

for NSLs.

SECRET/NOFORN—

NSL VIO-9957
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 01/12/2005
To: General Counsel Attn:
Unit Chief, CTLU I
Attn:
2 . Counterterrorism Attn: .
F LX- W
67E T OS| l’ X-1/5W100
b6 From: General Counsel
70 Contact: AGC
Approved By: _Thomas Julie F
Drafted By: '
(- - ,Cagg ID #: (S)
Y8 BEF-HQ-CIS033 7T (Pending)
ol Title: (8)
b7A
) o 00: HEADQUARTERS
Synopsis: M Approves the issuance of an RFPA National
Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial
institution.
(o >< Derive -3
b7A
o
. Enclosure(s}: (U) Enclosed forl |is an i
b7E co of a letter dated 01/12/2005, addressed to
Lo
B70 requesting financilal records.
s
b7D 1a: (o] |
b4 bl
o
s L "
p7E SBSRET
L7A

NSL VIO-9958



18)

-

To: Genegal Councal From: General Counsel ol
Re: (8) 01/12/2005 : . b7A
bl
L7A
| b6
(S/NE) b7C
T TIITS NoL _SEERS dCCESS LU LInancral INLoInacIornn
maintained by | Investigation has determined that 07D
_the subiectl ) od

(UIMUWWYAMH_"H§§; This electronic communication documents the
General Coln

el's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL.
For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks
financial records for one individual.

- (U) Arrangements should be made with the financial
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
manner. .

(U} You should remind the financial institution that

it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this

request.

(U) ~ On 10/17/2003, the Director designated the
official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the
required certification. NN

) : Lo
(U)[:::::;::;]is reminded that you may only disseminate n7E

informaticon obtained through the utilization of an NSL in :

conformance with Section VII.C.2 of the National Security

Investigations Guidelines, and subject to applicable limitations
in the governing statutory provisions. -

ﬁs&m‘

2

NSL VIO-9959



SECR

To: Genexal Counsel ‘ From: General Counsel

Re: (8} 01/12/2005

(U) Any questions regarding the above can be

to, FBIHQ, Attention: Gernieral Counsel, ‘Attention’: AGC

SECRET

NSL VIO-9960

bl
b7A

b6
b7C

b2



}hgnnr' E

To: Gengral Counsel ' From: General Counsel - bl
Re: (s) 01/12/2005 b7

LEAD(B):

Set Lead 1: (Action)

(U) Deliver the attached letter as indicated above. : b7E
Upon receipt of information requested, [ lis requested to b6
nit results to FBIHQ, Counterterrorism Divisgion, TFO -

| Liberty Crossing-1, Room 5W100, Attentiocon: ) b7C

Set Lead 2: (Action)

GENERAL CQUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting
requirements for NSLs.

+*

SEC\R&\

NSL VIO-9961
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE . Date: 01/10/2005
To: General Counsel Attn:
nit lef,
~ Attn:
Counterterrorism Attn: SA
‘ TFO 1LX-1/Room S

From: General Counsel
Deputy CGeneral Counsel
Contact: AG(] |

‘Approved By: Thomas Julie F

W1i00

Drafted By:
Case ID #: (S)
(8) -
Title: (S)
(8)
(-

Synopsis: EBi: Approves the issuance of an RFPA National
Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial
institution.

e i Derive t
) :}<: 8ify On: —

Reference: (S)

Enclosure{s): (U) Enclosed for is anrgxiginal_ﬁnd a
copv of a letter dated 01/10/2008 . addressed to

requesting rinancial records,.

SECX;ET

NSL VIO-9962



Sé&tET

To: Gengral Councal From: General Counsel bl
Re: (8) 01/10/2005 bR
. iy

b2

b7E

Details: (8)

(S)
bl
b7A

(s | . bo
b7C
b2
L7E

(S)

}fU]"“"'W~m s This electronic communication documents the Deputy

General Counsel's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL.
For wandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks
financial records for four individuals.

(U). - Arrangements should be made with the financial
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
manner. :

{U} You should remind the financial institution that
.it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this
request.
SETRET

2
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SE\RET
To: Gen ‘ From: General Counsel
Re: (8) 01/10/2005

(U) On 10/17/2003, the Director designated the
official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the
required certification.

(U) is reminded that you may only disseminate
information obtained through the utilization of an NSL in
conformance with Section VII.C.2 of the National Security
Investigations Guidelines, and subject to applicable limitation
in the governing statutory provisions. ,

(U) BAny questions regarding the above can be directed
to, FBIHO. Attention: General Counsel, Attention: AGC

s%s:(

NSL VIO-9964
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éEEQET

To: Cenexal Counsgel From: Genéral Counsel . b1
Re: (8) 01/10/2005 bL
b2
b7E
LEAD(s) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

AT .
: . : o2
(U) Deliver the attached 1e[fff;ff:deicated above. b7E
Upon receipt of information requested, is requested to . )
submit. results to FBIHQ, Counterterrorism Division, TFOS [::::::] . bo

Liberty Crossing-1, Room 5W100, Attention: SA| I pIiC

Set Lead 2: (Action)

GENERAL COUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting
regquirements for NSLs.

.

SEc}ai

NSL VIO-9965
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SECRE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY ) : Date: 01/03/2005

To: Ceneral Counsel Attn:

Unit Chief, NSLU

Counterterrorism Attn: ITOS1/CONUS2
SSA
- TFOS 1/5a

From:

Contact: SA|

Appro&ed By:

Drafted By: : T

Case TD #: (S)
(- >'< 66F-HQ-C1303375 (Pending)

Title: (S)

. (U
Synopsis: 2@3( Approves the issuance of an ECPA National Security

Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if necessary, transmits
the NSL for delivery to thel

Enclosure(g): (U) Enclosed for TFOS fs_an_oriﬂinal_and_a_conu_oi_a_1
Iletter dated 01/03/2005, addressed to

)

-~Details:mé}8(; This communication includes FBI information from FBI

FISA ceolléction. Such information, and any information derived
therefrom, may'only be used in a U.S. legal or administrative
proceeding with the advance authorization of the Attorney General. Any
recipient interested in obtaining authorization for such use in a U.S.
legal or administrative proceeding should contact FBI Headquarters.

SECRE ORN

NSL VIO-9966



Re: (8)

SECRET ‘

To: Denvr* Erom-

01/03/2005

Any further dissemination outside of intelligence channels and/or for
law enforcement purposes must be made through FBI Headquarters. Any
reproduction, dissemination, or communication (including, but not

limited to oral briefings) of this information must be accompanied by

a statement of these restrictions.

ey |

() |

= |

) |

(s) |

This electronic communication documents the SAC's

e e e )
approval ;ggicertification of the enclosed NSL. For m
reporting prmm_nbgmmxfﬁ seeks any and all

information in sppport of an ongoing rrorism

investigation for the time period

for the

followinq individuals:

NOFORN

2
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. SECRET/OR
To: Denver From:l |

. Re: (8} 01/03/2005

()

o)
f

R -

-
V)

OO
~J N

OO
)

N

(U) Arrangements should be made with the institution receiving

the enclosed letter to produce records personally to an employee of.
your office. The institution should neither send the records through
the mail nor utilize the name of the subject in any telephone calls to
your office. The institution should not contact FBIHQ directly in any
manner .-

{U) You should remind[:::]that it is prohibited from disclosing
that the FBI has made this request.

(U) On 11/08/2001, the Director designated the official signing
the enclosed letter as authorized to make the required certification.

(U) Any gquestion i irected to
, Attention: SA

NSL VIO-9968
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To: Denver . From: ‘ |

Re:

—CECRET/ORCON/NOFORN

(8) 01/03/2005

LEAD(B) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

COUNTERTERRORISM
AT|
(U) TFOS

and forward results to

lested £o serve the

Set Lead 2: {(Info)

 COUNTERTERRORISM

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U) For ITOS1/CONUSZ2,

' Set Lead 3: (Action)

GENERAL_COUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U) NSLU is requested to record the appropriate information

read and clear.

nclosed NSL on

needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting requirements. for NSLs.

+¢

SECRET/ ORCON7NOFORN—

4
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HEL:
EXCEPT

{Rev. 01-31-2003)

T SECKRET/URCON/NOFORN-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 01/26/2005

To: General Counsel Attn: LTl | NSLB
CTLU-1, Room 7975

From: Counter?gx:g:iﬁﬂﬁ
TFOS LX-1, Room S5W1Q0
Contact: FAl

Appro#ed By:

Drafted By:

Case ID #: (S)

Title: (8)
-

Synop5is§\“ ) 'To request the preparation, approval, and

issuance of’ a* Right to Fr.nmaJ_EmMLr_LR.EEA.}_Na.LLmaJ_If :
Security Letter (NSL) to or

financial records related tol |

wx Emmere

Reference: (S)

:  (S//QC.NF)

(s//0C, NF)

J
(8//0¢C NP\I

- NSL VIO-9970



To: Gen :
Re: (8)

:

SECR

(&)

Counterterrorism .
01/26/200%

bl
b7A

bl
b7h

(S/70C.NF) |

b7C [

- l
> :

]| TFOS reguests a RFPA NSL be issued to the

pPIE
b4

as follows:

The RFPA NSL should reguest in electronic

. 0y '““:ZE;??§E;iEL___—————————————________L
b4 format any and

following individual name:

TFOS requests the above NSL be forwarded

for personal service.

TFOS requesrs_the_xesulxs_iraﬁ
orwarded to FRIHQ, Attention: FA

’

bl e
D74
Lo 1
~7C
b7C o
ML thTs )
b7E TFOS,
L7C

involving the

LX-1, Rcom 5wlQ0,

SECRET/ORi ' .

.2

NSL VIO-9971



(5]

T SECRET/ORCONANQEQRN

To: General Counsel From: Counterterrorism
Re: (S) 01/26/2005

LEAD(8) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)
GENERAL COUNSEL

e AT WASHINGTON, DC

1?5599% NSLE is reguested to issue a REPA National
Security L&tter (N8D) to |

alll
NSLB 1is requested to

féfward-the NSL td for personal service.

4

SECRET

3

NSL VIO-9972
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(Rev. 01-31-2003)

(-

- Baclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for

QEEks:;\

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE

To: General Counsel

Counterterrorism

From: General Counsel
Deputy General Counsgel

Date: 01/26/2005

Attn:l I
Unit Chief, CTLU I

Attn:

Attn: 8SA |
Attn: SA
TFOS LX-1/Room S5W100

Contact: AGC

Approved Bf: Thomas Julie F

Drafted By:

Case ID #: (S8)

Title: (8)

SYnofsisxmézgk;:Approves the issuance of an RFPA National
Security Lettex (NSL); provides reporting data; -and, if

necessary, transmits the NSL for
institution.

Reféféhéé:“~ 66F-HQ-A1419826-
66£-HQ-C1357065-

canv of 3 Jletter davred 01/26/20089

delivery to the financial

2 -3

T Deriv (o) : :
‘ iUJ :z§¥<:: Dec y Onx -25

Q Serial 28
P Serial 71

[:::::::]is anrnxiainaljand a
addregssed to

regquesting rinancial records.

TSECREE—

NSL VIO-9973



TBEeRET

To: General Coﬁnsel From: General Counsel
Re: (S) 01/26/2005

Details: (S)

U o e :)SI: In an effort to provide assistance with the above

captioned investigation, the Terrorist Fipapcina Overations
Sartinn 1o attemntina 0

L WEB( This electronic communication documents the Deputy
General Counsel's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL.
For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks
financial records for one individual.

- (U} Arrangements should be made with the financial
institution receiving the enclosed letter to produce the records
personally to an employee of your office. The financial
institution.should neither send the records through the mail nor
utilize the name of the subject in any telephone calls to your
office. The institution should not contact FBIHQ directly in any
manner.

(U) You should remind the financial institution that
it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this
request.

{U) On 10/17/2003, the Director designated the
official signing the enclosed letter as authorlzed to make the
required certification.

(u) [::::::::]is reminded that you may only disseminate
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

SEoRRL_

2

NSL VIO-9974

b7A
h2
b7E

bl

h7A

b2

h7E
fo )l
L7E



01/26/2005

From: General Counsel

(U) Any questions regarding the above can b

To: Gen
Re:  (8)
to, FBIHQ, Attention: Gen

eral Counsel, Attention:

NSL VIO-9975

AGC

—

bl
b7A
b2
b7E
b6
b7C

b2



SECRET

To: Genexral Caoungel From: General 'Counsel bl
Re: (S) 01/26/2005 74
b2
b7E
LEAD(s) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

|

T

v . b2
(U) Deliver the attached le indicated above. ' b7E
Upon receipt of information requested,ﬁis requested to i
submit results to FBIHQ, Counterterrorism Divigicn. TFOS [ | b6
__Tiherty Crassing-1, Room 5W100, Attention: SA b7C

Set Lead 2: (Action)
GENERAL_COUNSEL
AT WASHINGTON, DC
(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate

information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting
reguirements for NSLs.

144

SECRET_

NSL VIO-9976
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“SECRET/ORUUN/NOFORN
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 5/24/2005
To: General Counsel Attn:l |
) Unit Chier, CTLU II
Counterterrorism Attn: SSA
TFOS LX-1
Room
b2 From: General Counsel
L7E Deputy General Counsel, National Security Law Branch
6 Contact: AGC
Ey

Hh70 Approved By: _Thomas Julje F

Drafted.By:

Case ID #: (S/foc—m
(8)
|:U:| e }( BEF-HY-CISU33 71 (PelulIng]
1 . Title: (S//0C,NF)
b7A
(8)
(I - 3 NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS
ADM-OTHER
(-

SynopéiSr-;}ﬂg; Approves the issuance of an RFPA National
Security Le&tt {NSL)}; provides reporting data; and, if
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial
‘institution.

U R mmeme.

I:SI VY

b1 A
b7A

Ho Reference: (S)

b7E FREREFLORGONANORORN

NSL VIO-9977



SECRE

To: Gengral Counsel From: General Counsel
Re: (8) b/24/2005

Enclosure({s): (U) Enclosed for[:::::]isIan—nxininal—and—a—iopy
_of a letter dated 05/24/2005, addressed to

| |
| requesting

ina rec

i . (a//0c Np1| I
| [ .

(s//oc NF)I

{87#9e~NF) Due to the fact the above identified
persons may be associated with terrorists or individuals that
have a nexus to terrorist-related activity, further analysis is
warranted. ’

""" ‘ This electronic communication documents the Deputy
‘Genieral Counsel's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL.
For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks
financial records for two [2} individuals.

(U) Arrangements should be made with the financial
institution receiving the enclosed letter to produce the records
pergonally to an employee of the Division of the FBI. The
financial institution should neither send the records through the
mail n ilize the name of the subject in any telephone calls
to theTf:EEiijDivision. The institution should not contact FBIHQ
directly in any manner.

(U} You should remind the financial institution that
it is prchibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this
request.

(U) On 10/17/2003, the Director designated the

official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the
required certification.

T SECRET/ URCON/NORSRN—

NSL VIO-9978

b7A

L2
b7E
h7D
b4

bl
b7A
b2
b7E
bo

el



. :
To: General Counsel From:

General Counsel
Re: {s) 5/24/2005

(U) In accordance with Section VII.C.2 of the Attorney
General Guidelines (AGG) for FBI National Security Investigations
and Foreign Intelligence Collection, you may disseminate
information obtained through the utilization of an NSL in
conformity with the AGG and subject to applicable limitations in
the governing statutory provisions. '

(U) Any questi i e above can be directed
to, FBIHQ, Attention: AGC Office of the General
Counsel, phone numberl47 .

T SECRET/ORCON/NOFORN

3

NSL VIO-9979
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. SECRET/ORCON/NOFORN—

To: Generxal Counsel = From: General Counsel " bl
Re: (S) 5/24/2005 b
LEAD(s) :

Set Lead 1: {(Action)

AT - b2
. bIE

(m Deliver the attached letter as indicated above. o

Upon receipt of requested information, is requested to 0o
submit results to SSA LX-1 5W120. - n7C

Set Lead 2: (Action)

GENERAL COUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC

) (U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting
requirements for NSLs. '

‘ '~Set Lead 3: (Info)

COUNTERTERRORI SM

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U) Read and clear.

L2

NSL VIO-9980
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b2
7E
BIC
bt
b7C
b7E
bl
STUE
bo
b7C
b4

ua:gni

,W.Encloaure(a)rw~;5{:Enclosed for the delivering field office is an

. T SECRBE-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 05/19/2005
To: General Counsel Attn: NSLU, Room 7975
Counterterrorism Attn: A/UC
Frag
Contact: GA |

Approved By:

Drafted By:

AAAAA ) N G6F-HQ-C1303371 (Pending)

AS&hprié?”“iB( This EC approves the issuance of one RFPA
Financial NSL; sets lead and provides reporting data to NSLU; and
transmits the NSL to the receiving FBI Division for delivery.

v Emmserw

n NS
A

copy of the NSL is enclosed for NSLU.
Details: This RFPA NSL is requested for the following reasons:

() ,..)s(BASIS OF SAC CERTIFICATION

—SBERET—

NSL VIO-9981



SEURET

To: General Counsel From: 'P}
Re: (8) 37 A
b2
b7E
(s}
(S)
)
bl
I bT7A
(g) -
bo
b7C
b2
b7E
(8) b4

"trom|

L
[ TFOS has requested] [obtainl H_
This criteria is based on| ]

(a previousl INSL had been
1Ssued DUt was deemed 1nsurticient by TFOS) : ,

SESQE?

2

NSL VIO-9982



SEURET

To: QGencpallfounsal _rom:

D Re:’ (S)

b7E

p1 (&)

bi7A
913
b7C

NSL VIO-9983



b2 :

: General Counsel From:
b7E o :, |
- Re: (8)

b7A :S:l
B7C

NSL VIO-9984



b2
b7E
bl
D7A
b6
b7C

1)

To:
Re:

- Gene

(s)

b2

sPxgET

SECRET

NSL VIO-9985
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SEéhET

To: Genegral Counsel From:
Re: (8) ?2?

-

- $&C. Statement Describing why the Records are Relevant:
Thls financial information is being requested-in order to
determine financial activity of subject.

(U) The delivering FBI Division should hand deliver the NSL

and advise the financial institution that Title 12 U.S.C. oo
§3414 (a} {5}, prohibits it from disclosing that the FBI has made
this request.

(U) Arrangements should be made with the financial
institution to provide the records personally to a representative
of your office. They should neithexr send the records through the
mail nor utilize the name of the subject in any telephone calls
to your office.

(U) You are reminded that, in accordance with Section
VII.B.5 of the Attorney General Guidelines for FBI Foreign
Intelligence Collection and Foreign Counterintelligence
Investigations, you may not disseminate financial information you
receive in response to the enclosed letter outslde the FBI

w1thout prior FBIHQ approval.

This EC documents tl proval and certification of the
enclosed NSL by the indicated SAC. For mandatory reportin
purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks RFPA information from one
financial institution for one individual (s).

sm

NSL VIO-9986



SECRES.

To: Genegral Counsel From:
Re: (8) ?7
LEAD (8} :

Set Lead 1: (Actiomn)

GENERAL COUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U) NSLU is requested to record the éppropriate
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting
requirements for this NSL.

Set Lead 2: (Action)

AT

’ (U) |is requested to serve the attached NSL-
regarding |on captioned subject.

NSL VIO-9987

b2
h7E
bl

- bTA
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(Rev. 01-31-2003)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 06/07/2005
To: General Counsel : Attn:l ‘
) Unit ief, CTLU 11
Attn:
- Counterterrorism Attn: SSA I
2 TFOS /1LX~1/Room SW120
b7E
bé From: General Counsel
Deputy General Counsel
b7C Contact: AG(O

Approved By: Julie F

Drafted By:

Case ID #: (8)

(- (S8)
ﬁ CEr-H0-C1303375 (Pending)

R (- 163 148 (Pending)
Title: (s)

. (s)

b7A '

e i) - NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS

- ADM - OTHER

LTE

bé . (s)

b7

SECR

NSL VIO-9988



SECRET '

bl To: General Coungel From: General Counsel
b7A Re: (8) 06/07/2005
b2
TE
()

Synopsis: }g Approves the issuance of an RFPA National
Security Leftex (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial
insgtitution. .

“'_” B >< Derive !

D sify On:
Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for is anl.mu'.a_i_ual_a.ud.la N
. 5 ed to b2

l — D7E
requesting financial records. b7D

Details: M The Terrorist Financing Operations Section, .

Radical Fundamentalist Financial Investigtaive Unit-1_is b6
(8 ' ' i i iri on cantioned. subiect .| | B7C

(3}

bl
b7A
b7C
b7D

bz
b7E

“SESRET/QRCON/NOFORN
2

NSL VIO-9989



SECRET/OR

b1l To: Generxal Coungel : From: General Counsel
k ,,?ﬁ& Re: (S) 06/07/2005 '
y

b2

LY

bl

o

ey

]

o eRNe;
<3O =1 oy =)
)

() e e o ma)g% This electronic communication documents the Deputy

) General Cdunsel 's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL.
For mandatory reporting. purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks
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

{U) You should remind the financial institution that
it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this
request.

(U} ©On 10/17/2003 the Dlrector designated the
official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the
required certification.

, (W[ ]is reminded that you may only disseminate
information obtained through the utilization of an NSL in '

conformance with Section VII.C.2 of the National Security
TE Investigations Guidelines, and subject to applicable limitations
in the governing statutory provisions.

U
o

-y
\.

(U} Any questions regarding the above can be directed

to, FBIHQ, Office of the General Counsel, Attention: AGC

SECRE

3

o~ oy
@)

o0

NSL VIO-9990



—SBCRBTAORCON/NOFORN

To: General Counsel From: General Counsel ol
Re: (8) 06/07/2005 . o
v b7A
b2
b7E
LEAD(s) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

AT

| (U} Upon receipt of i ion requested ‘ ksk
—keguested to submit results t Field Office I - bé

Attention: FA o7

Set Lead 2: (Action)
GENERAL COUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC

. (U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting
requirements for NSLs.

4

NSL VIO-9991
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Search Document Text
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&

SECRET

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE , . . . Date: 07/09/2003
To: General Counsel Attn: NSLU
’ Attn: | cnl
Attn: GSA | |
b2
b7E
bé From: Counterterrorism
~,7 Terrorist Financinag Ornevationg Seoctinn
b7C Contact: SA
Approved By:
Drafted By:
Case ID #: (8)
(s)
. (s)
jo¥s Title: (S) ' ' .
b7E
b6
n7C (ay 4
() -
Synopsis: ;>&(: Request NSLU issue an NSL for
b4 informatiory. . '
() - mmuzgii ':gggiiga:ﬁfﬁﬁ:z::éig
: ¢lassify On:
iU)-mTM_ : .
: Detailsgm:)g( On 10/30/2002, thel |initiated

an investigation into allegations that subjects of captioned
matters are involved in the support of terrxorist activitv,

b1 181
b2

b7E

SECRET

NSL VIO-9997



SEC

To: General Counsel From: Counterterrorism bl

Re: (s) 07/08/2003 bo
bh7E

(8)

bl

b6
L7C

' since the inception of the investicarion.| o
(&) has ;E:‘Stified bl

= TFOS 1 a1 Tt in thei D2
e is providing support to in their h7E

invescigation by utilizing all available resources to determine
if the subjects are involved in material support relative to acts
of terrorism.

i (- Based on the abovementioned information, TFOS
requests NSLU prepare and issue a National Securi Letter (NST,
requesting financial information from

.  The address and contact name for| |
are provided in Lead 1 of thi et for NSLU. The NSL should
request| |conduct] checks for anv and all ‘
information available relative to the followingl |
(5 | - b2
: b7k
' } b4
.o ' jo}9)
b7C
bl

ssczer

NSL VIO-9998



i
sﬁm\

To: General Counsel From: Counterterrorism
Re: (S) 07/09/2003

LEAD(8) :
- Set Lead 1: (Action)
GENERAL COUNSEL

AT NSLU, WASHINGTON, D.C.

(-

'“gxz TFOS requests NSLU prepare and issue an NSL, for
the informé&tlon listed in the body of thlS EC and addressed to
the following: .

Set Lead 2: (Info)

(uy AR

This information is being provided to

~for informitional purposes only.

L 24

SECRE

* NSL VIO-9999

bl
b7
b7E

b4
b6
b7C

L

b7E



(Rev. 08-28-2000) o REASON: LA (el

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 05/06/2003

To: Counterterrorism Attn: SA
Terrorist Financing
Onerations (TEFOSY /Bm 5214

General Counsel

Chief, NSLU

From:
D2
b7E Contact: SA
ne ’ IA
pic Approved By
Drafted By:
- Case ID #: (8)
o Uy - - - 8L EEF-HQ-C1303375 ([Pending)
g; , » (8)]
o6 Title: (S)
BIC | m '
Synopsis: VjﬁQ: Results of RFPA National Security Letter (NSL).
L et
(g , ] i1fy On:
bl .
b2
b7E

Enclosures: Electronic Communication dated 04/22/2003.

Details: (8) | |has checked the apnronriate records ta -
bl (8) ine if | — . |
1Y, It has been determined that said subject does not

have an account. in existence at | |

be Enclosed is a copy of the Electronic Communication detailing the
b4 results of your NSL. Any questions regarding this response can
b6 be directed to SAl___| at the number indicated above.
b7C : : : . - '
~ (S) The conszdersl lead 1
b1 covered. ’
b7E

- NSL VIO-10003



i
To: Counterterro,.sm F

om:
. Re: (8) S/06/2003
LEAD (8):
Set Lead 1:
COUNTERTERRORISM

AT WASHINGTON, DC
{(U) Read and cleér.
‘Set Lead 2: (Discretionary)
GENERAL COUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U)

oY
b7E
bl

This information is being provided to the Office of

Genaral Counsel for whatever action is deemed appropriate. Read

and clear.

*"

NSL VIO-10004



(Rev. 08-28-2000) ¥

b2
o7E
e
b7C

-

b2

- bUE

“be
b7C

iEk %

b2
L7E
bl

1)
E

LT

IoNAW:

1o

07D
N

4

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 01/15/2003
To , ~Attn: SA
General Counsel : NSLU
TFOS u/d | e, 2913
» sal_
I0S8
Fro

Contact: S

Approved By:

Drafted By:

Cas,. D #: (8)
EUJ““““~§§§: GeF-H0-C13303375 (Pending)
ch»ﬁnm~' 66K -C45399  (Pending)

Title: (S)

-

Synopsis: ;}ﬁz Seek approval for issuance of a National Security
Letter (NSLY;“set leads for Division and TFOS; information
to file regarding|

ij"w:ﬁﬁi Derived Fro i3-

- Dec Y :

Enclosure(s): & Enclosed for NSLU is one copy of an NSL

-directed to] |

sﬁEkE{\

NSL VIO-10005



SE}%:;r

: k2
To: | From: v v _ bTE
Re: (S) 01/15/2003 }?";q
| o |
: MLSiOD is one NSL
I:S:I ) addressed to regardina |
—
Details: (s} Review of] |Records obtained through issuazllce

af a NS reagardinal

An NSL was issued tol ]

bh7E (s) | |

b4
b7k
bl
b6

b7C

()1 |

bl

b7C
b2 :
b7E __(s)

, SECQT

NSL VIO-10006



bl
b6
7C
b2
b7E

I

s}c{E'r
~ b7E

TO:l | From: I |
Re:. S

01/15/2003 17

b2

(S)

(8)

SEE&F{

NSL VIO-10007



| sa&s:g | ho
To ; From: | | h7E

Re: (8) 01/15/2003 : bl

Text is not available for review

electronically.

(s) |

bl
ho
L7C
b2
b7E

s%&r\l

NSL VIO-10008



(81

To: From:l I

Re: (8S) 01/15/2003

LEAD(si:

Set Lead 1:

COUNTERTERRORISM -

AT TFOS

Set Lead 2:

AT

Deliver NSL tol

Obtaln records when avalilable and forward CoO
Division. :

SEN

NSL VIO-10009
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(Rev. 01-31-2003)

' sm\x(
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Precedence: PRIORITY o Date: 12/25/2004
To: General Counsel Attn:
Unit Chiet, CTLU I
Attn:
bZ Counterterrorism Attn: 883
nTE - . TFOS TX-1/Room 5W100
??~ From: General Counsel
b1C Deputy General Coungel
Contact: AGC
Approved By: Thomas Julie F
Drafted By:
Case ID #: (S) ’ .
(8)
Title: (8)
(s)
- .
Synopsis: Approves the issuance of an RFPA National .

Security Létter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial
institution.

W 3 erivedseon o
De 5

vy _On: =

Reference: (S)

bf Enclosure(s): (U) BEnclosed for| | is an original and a
b7 conyy oAf o larter Aated 19/20/2004 aAddvyecse’d +o
e
N TeqUesting Tinancial Tecords.
b

b6 .
e | | ~ SECRET_

NSL VIO-10011



) i o

SEcﬁg

To: General Coungel From: General Counsel
Re: (8) 12/29/2004
ils: (S) J

This electronic communication documents the Deputy
General Counsel'’s approval and certification of the enclosed NSL.
For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks
financial records for one individual. : _

(U} Arrangements should be made with the financial
institution receiving the enclosed .letter to produce the records

personally to an employee of your office. The financial

institution should neither send the records through the mail nor
utilize the name of the subject in any telephone calls to your

office. The institution should not contact FBIHQ directly in any .

manner.

{U) You should remind the financial institution that
it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this .
request. ‘ v

(U) On 10/17/2003, the Director designated the
official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the
required certification. : '

- (U :l is reminded that you way only disseminate
information obtained through the utilization of an NSL in

conformance with Section VII.C.2 of the National Security
Investigations Guidelines, and subject teo applicable limitations

. in the governing statutory provisions.

"(U) Any questions regarding the above can be directed
to, FBIHQ, Attention: General Counsel, Attention: AGC

BES%I. |
NSL %IIO- 0012



Sééh@T

To: Generxal Co el From:
Re: (s) 12/29/2004

LEAD (s) :

Set Lead 1: {(Action)

A
(U) Deliver the attached letter g

Upon receipt of information requested, :
Counterterrorism DiviSYffi:fﬁos,
SSA

submit results to FBIHQ,
Liberty Crossing-1, Room 5W100, Attention:

Set Lead 2: (Action)

GENERAL COUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC

General Counsel

bl
b74
b7E
indicated above. B
is requested to b2
b7E
b6
. b?l‘_’

(J) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting

requirements for NSLs.

*

SECRET

3 A
NSL vIO-10013



 (Rev. 01-31:2003)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAfION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 12/29/2004

To: General Counsel Attn:l__ '_\I
, Unit Chatef, CITLU T

Counterterroxism ' - Attn: SSA _
TFOS LX-1/Room SW1i00
b2
N From: General Counsel
DVE Deputy Genera
06 Contact: AGC

T
L

Approved By: Thoma

 Drafted By:

Case ID #: (S)
(s)

Title: (S)

(8)

oy '
Synopsis. )8:[ Approves the issuance of an RFPA National
Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the fll‘l&ﬂClal
institution. ’
:,>< | m m :  G-3
Declasss.fy _OnT—X1-25

E .
Enclosure{s): (U) Enclosed for Qis an original and a
copy of a letter dated 12/29/2004, addressed to

SEEM;{

NSL VIO-10014

Reference: (S) 1




vSEgkﬁT

b7A  To: Gene uns From: General Counsel
b

Re: (8S) 12/29/2004

, requesting fimancial records.

. This electronic communication documents the Deputy
General Counsel's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL.
For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks
financial records for one individual.

: . (U) Arrangements should be made with the financial
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
. . office. The institution should not contact FBIHQ directly in any

manner.

. (U)  You should remind the financial institution that
it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this

request .

(U) ©On 10/17/2003, the Director designated the
official sighing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the

required certification.

(U) @is reminded that you may only disseminate
information obtained through the utilization of an NSL in
conformance with Section VII.C.2 of the National Security ‘

Investigations Guidelines, and subject to applicable limitations
in the governing statutory provisions.

‘*\] N

=3

ooy

the above can be directed’
Attention: AGC




éEbggT |
General Counsel

To: QGen 1 Co From:
"Re: (8) 12/29/2004
LEAD(8) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)
| AT ' —7
, (U} Deliver the attached le as indicated above.
Upon receipt of information requested, is requested to
_submit results to FBIHQ, Counterterrorism DivisSion, TFQS,
Liberty Crossing-1, Room 5W100, Attention: §SSA _______:]
(Action) ' ‘

Set Lead 2:
GENERAL COUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting

requirements for NSLs.

*

\;;Ehgy

3
NSL VI0-10016
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(Rev. 01-31-2003)

. Title: (8)

SECRET//0Cs

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE - ) ' Date: 11/22/2004
To: General Counsel Attn:__1IC
i |
Counterterrorism Law Unit IT
Counterterrorism ' ud ﬁ
’ 88A
SSa TFQOS
From: Counterteryaxdicn
ITOS IL) | Rm. 6wW209
(S]'“”“Contact: 1A

Approved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID:#: {8)

-
Synopsis;":hil Request National Security Lettgrs [(NSLs) for bi
financial recorxds involving four U.S. persons- B7A
in T Dexive T G-3
: o assify On:

Details: (S//OC,NF) |
bl
B7A

"§ECRET7Tee7N#¢¢x1__.

NSL VIO-10017



b2
b7E
b6
LiC

-
DA

b4

b7C
bi7D
b4
b6
ciC
o

N5
AsF oL

_S-Em-rﬁ-ee.—“?/-m—
Counterterrorism

General Coun?AL__E;ggi
11/22/2004
' bl

Re; (S)

(s)

terterrorlgh Law Unit II
ords

financial rec

ed that Coun

prepare NELs "to the following ipstiturions for
relating €O che four captioned subjects:
|

Attentipﬁ:

and

At tention E ' L
II nould be f?mﬁarded

IAJ,XI—I&‘NSL for FDG-
rpil— 1 |
e the NSL. ‘

to-SA
SA will serVv

2
NSL VIO-10018



T SECRET//OSNELAXL

To: Gene——L—anunseL__Eggmi_ Counterterrorism

Re: (S) 1/22/2004 i
. bl
b7A
LEAD (8) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

GENERAL COUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC

m-. . . '
(1) “2%1: NSLB is requested to provide NSLs for financial
records to the appropriate field offices for service.

Set Lead 2: {(Info)

CQUNTERTERRORISM

AT TFOS

‘ (U) Read and clear.
*"- o ’

—BEERET/FOC,NF/7XL

3
- NSL VIO-10019



(Rey. 0]-31-2003)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES.TIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE

Date: 11/12/2004

To: _ ral Counsel Attn:
[fffﬁl_Iaﬁh
Attn:
SSA
Fro
‘b? Contact: SA
b7E
bhé Approved By
bicC
Drafted By:
j Case TD #: (S
L . o - - 66F-HQ-C1303371. (Pendin
bl bIA - {m ) Q ( ing) .
b2 Title: (S)
b7E
b6

necessary, transmits the NSL for
institution.

e e e

Synopsis: (U) Approves the issuance of an RFPA National
Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if

delivery to the financial

s G-3

ifv On:

g

Reference: (S)

Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for
conyg ~Ff o lotigr Aatad 11712 /900

1s an lain:
addracead +o

requesting financial records.

“SECRET/OT ‘

NSL VIO-10020



T SECRET/ORCON/NOFORN——

To: Genexal Counsel From:
Re: (8) 11/12/2004

Details: (8)

(-~ -"”'vix{ In an effort to;provide assistance with the
financial CompTnenL_Qi_Lhe_abnxs_canhinned_inxﬁshigTtion, TFOS
requeste? that search its

(8] moeareee

(g) I

iUl.»-w_M)BQ:This electronic communication documents the SAC's
approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. For mandatory
reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks financial records for
2 individual (s} .

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

FORN
NSL \iIO-lOOZl

bl
bh7A
hé
b7C

bl
b7A
b6
b7c

o

pal

b7E



SEECRETAORCONANOEORN

To: General Counsel Frcmj

Re: (9) |/12/2004

OT o0

~3 D
i

TA

office. The institution should not contact FBIHQ directly in any
manner. : ' '

(U) You should remind the financial institution that it
is prohibited fromvdisclosing that the FBI has made this request.

(U} On 11/09/2001, the Director designated the official
signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the required
certification.

(U) You are reminded that, in accordance with Section
VII.B.5 of the Attorney General Guidelines for FBI Foreign
Intelligence Collection and Foreign Counterintelligence
Investigations, you may not disseminate information provided you
in response to the enclosed letter out51de the ¥FBI without prior
FBIHQ approval,

£l

{U) Any questions rpaardiwg the above can be directed to
Attention: SA phone number.

oo

~1 O ~J O

N

L

* NSB VIO-10022



—SECRET/ORCON/NOPORN—

bl
To: General Counsel From: bZA
Ra: (8) 11/T2/2004 bz
o7k
LEAD (8)
" Set Lead 1: (Action)
' p2
&1 b7E

(U) Deliver the attached letter as indicated above,
Upon receipt of information from the fimancial institution,
is requested to submit results to

Set Lead 2: {Action)

GENERAL COUNSEL ' o -

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U) NSLU is requested to record the appropriate
“information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting
requirements for NSLs.

*"

— SBCREBTAORCON/NOFORN-
NSKVIO-10023



§317% DIE/ESR/CE

(01/26/1998)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY ' Date: 11/05/2004
To: General Counsel Attn:l
Unit Chief, CTLU II
Attn:
Attn:
SE
b2 :
b7E Counterterrorism Attn: TFQS PLX- ,5W138
b6 SA
1~ 7
S From: General Counsel _ '
- Senior Couns i ecurity Affairs, Room 7975
Contact: SSA telephone
Approved By: Bowman Marion E
Drafted By: A
Case ID #: (S}
S)
» T 66F-HQ-C1303371 (Pending)
D2+ Title: (8)
B7E
b6
R0 ()
b7A
L %
€classify On: =2t
o |
Synopsis:"}gi Approves the issuance of an RFPA National Security
o) Letter (NSL); ‘provides reporting data; and, if necessary, transmits
the NSL for delivery to the financial institution.
bl
LA Reference: 'Ey<
b2 : . o

b7E . | sachi{

NSL VIO-10024
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To: General Counsel From: General Counsel .
Re: (S) 11/05/2004

Enclosures: (11 Enclosed fnrl |iq an NST, dated 11/05/20Q4,
addressed to

| requesting financial

records.

- :
Details:i j‘-?ig An international terrorism investigation of subject
was authoriz accordance with the Attorney General Guidelines
because subject may be knowingly aiding and abetting a person(s)
engaged in international terrorism activities. The FBI is conducting
a financial investigation of captioned subject. The identity of
financial institutions information is being requested to determine the
scope of subject‘s financial status.

(e This electronic communication documents the National
Securlty Aff irs™Senior Counsel's approval and certification of the
enclosed NSL, For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL
seeks financial records for one (1) individual.

(U). Arrangements should be made with the institution
receiving the enclosed Jetter to produce the records personally to an

employee of the Division. The institution should neither
send the records Toughn the mail nor wtilize the name of the subject
in any telephone calls to the Divigion. The institution

should not contact FBIHQ directly in any manner.

(U) On 10/17/2003, the Director designated the official’
signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the required
certification.

‘ (U)  You should remind the financial institution that it
is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this request.

(U)  In accordance with Section VII.C.2 of the Attorney
General Guidelines (AGG) for FBI National Security Investigaticns and

Foreign Intelligence Collection, you may disseminate information

obtained through the utilization of an NSL in conformity with the AGG
and subject to applicable llmltatlons in the governing statutory
prov1s1ons

: . (U) Any questions regarding the above can be directed
to FBIHQ, Attention: Sgal Office of the General
Counsel, phone number

—

NSL VI®-10025



SE T

To: General Coungel From: bGeneral Counsel

Re: (8} 11/05/2004
LEAD (s) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

AT

(u) Dellver the attact as indicated above.
Upon receipt of regues Formation, is requested to submit
reT”""E to FRIHO - TEFOS 2/LX-1- 5w,39, Attention:

SA

Set Lead 2: (Action)
GENERAL COUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC

{U) NSLB is reguested to record the appropriate
lnformatlon needed to fulfill the Congr6351ona1 reporting requlrements
for NSLs.

Set Lead 3: (Info)
COUNTERTERRORISM

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U) Read and clear.

EYE

s ET

NSL VIO-10026
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{Rev. 01-31-2003)

SMFORN

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE

To: General Counsel

Counterterrorism

Date: 10/18/2004

Attn: UC

National Security
Branch

ITOS T/CONUS 3/ T

Law

saa|

o2 TFOS, Room 5214,
CTE .
o6 Supervisor
07C ¥\
SA
Ffo
. Contact: ©SA
Approved By:
Drafted By:
bl ‘Case ID #: (S
b7A meo BEF-NO-CI13033771
b2 (s) |
D7E Title: (S)
bé
b7C

Synopsis: (U) Approves the ‘issuance of an RFPA National

Security Letter (NSL);

NSL for delivery to the financial institution.

o P mmemers

provides reporting data; and transmits the

EAM 12;

]

I
.

oo 00
PG NG s [y
=

SECRET

NSL VIO-10027



T SECRET/NORORN.

o} To: General Counsel From:
b7A Re: (s| 10/18/2004
) .
b7E o -
‘ Echogure{s):’*}Sd/Encloged forl |is an NSL addressed to b4
y | b6
I [ requesting ILinanclal records. ‘hiC
(m— , i
ST Enclosed for General Counsel is a copy of letter oo
dated 10/18/2004. : . b7
i[]}'”"”'“---m.)g{ Enclosed for Counterterrorism is a copy of letter
dated 10/18/2004.
e B ' , ' '
Detailss““}B$<:An international terrorism investigation of the
captioned subject was authorized in accordance with the Attorney
General Guidelines based upon the following information:
(S//NF)
bl
b7A
" biC
1} Ear— 2 : . .
I This electronic communication documents the SAC!'s
-approval and Certification of the enclosed NSL. For mandatory
- reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks financial records for
1 business entity.
(U) Arrangements should be made with the financial b2
institution receiving the enclos to produce the records -
personally to an employee of the ffice. The financial b7k

institution should neither send the records through the mail nor
utilize the name of the subject in any telephone calls to your -
office. The institution should not contact FBIHQ directly in any
manner. o

(U) You should remind the financial institution that
it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this
reguest. .

SECRE ORN
NSL ¥IO-10028



SECRE

To: Genaral_cgunael__Ercmzl
Re: (S) 10/18/2004

(U) ©Om 11/09/2001, the Director designated the
official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the
required certification. v

(U} You are reminded that, in accordance with Section
VII.B.5 of the Attorney General Guldellnes for FBI Foreign
Intelligence Collection and Foreign Counterintelligence
Investigations, you may not disseminate information provided you
in response to the enclosed letter outside the FBI w1thout prior
FBIHQ approval.

Any questions regarding the_above can be directed
to the Field Office, Attention: SA
telephone number '

NSL VIO-10029
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 SECRET/NORQRN

_ ) ol
To: GCeneral Colingel Erom: DA
Re: (8) 10/18/2004 no
DIE
LEAD(s):
Set Lead 1: (Action)
. b2

AT . o b7E

(U) Deliver the attached letter as indicated above. ?91
Upon receipt of information from the financial institution, b7C
immediately provide results to SA
Set Lead 2: (Action)

GENERAL COUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U} NSLB is requested to record the appropriate
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting
- requirements for NSLs.

. Set Lead 3: (XInfo)
COUNTERTERRORISM

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U) Read and clear;v
Set Lead‘4: ‘(Info)

D2
o7E

AT]

(U) Read and clear.
*

SECRET/N
NSL V]J0-10030
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(Rev. 01-31-2003) 285tah01.ec

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DD et

Sy ~d
F]

Precedence: ROUTINE , Date: 10/11/2004
To: General Counsel Attn: |
’ CTLU-1
SSA
SFO
. . SSA
Counterterrorism ) TFOS. LX1. Room SW100
- 88A
b?_ From:
b7E
o1 ' Contact: SFO
T
KT AL .
Approved By:
-3
Drafted By: .
Case ID #:"K
B peres [
c {n - SYnopsis:-»w--:CB( Approves the issuance of an RFPA National.

Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial
institution. : : :

| s >< _}): _i'ved From ’ i3
B

_ (. ,

i Enclosure(s): ‘&) Enclosed for Field Office is an
bl oriai nd a canvv nf a letrter Aated 10/11./2004 sddressed to
b2 thei | requesting
b7E financial records.
b Details: (S) | |

b1 | |

b2_ TECRET

L7E

NSL VIO-10031



o “BECRET

- l’|, ]
To: Geperal Counsel From: | : Q:
Re: )1:5 h0/11/2004 , , b;'E
bl
(5
56 o 8T
p7C ‘
07D
b2

b7E 'igj.umm . w]

i : (S) TFOS is reguesting an NSL be provided to the |
| [ This electronic
communication documents the SAC's approval and certification of

A

i the enclosed NSL. For mandatory reportin urposes, the encloged
S NSL seeks financial records foi | v

iC » o - o

1 (U) Arrangements should be made with the financial

institution receiving the enclosed letter to produce the records
personally to an employee of your office. The financial :
institution should neither send the records through the mail nor
‘utilize the name of the subject in any telephone calls to your
office. The institution should not contact FBIHQ directly in any
. manner. - : ‘

- (U}  You should remind the financial institution that
it is prohibited frowm disclosing that the FBI has made this

request. S
\SWE%?
NSL VI%-IO 2



)
D

“SESRET
To: @General Counsel From:

b7k .
e 13 Re % 10/11/2004

: (U) ©On 11/09/2001, the Director designated the
official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the
required certification.

(U) You are reminded that, in accordance with Section
VII.B.S of the Attorney General Guidelines for FBI Foreign
~Intelligence Collection and Foreign Counterintelligence
Investigations, you may not disseminate information provided you
in response to the enclosed letter outSLde the FBI w1thout prior
FBIHQ approval.

(U) The Squad Supervisor affirms that SFd::::] has
checked all appropriate FBI databases for a prior request by any
field office for the material sought. Additionally, the reguested
material does not appear to be available from public sources.

oo
-3
]

v {U) Any guestions regarding the ghave can he directed
to thel |Ooffice, Attention: SFO

oo oo
[o 2T BN |
]

N
!

Strceen

NSL ¥10-10033



—SECRET

To: Q@eneral Counsel From:
tsyuRe:me&( 1071172004

ONRS]
RENCE )
]

o}

LEAD (s) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

oo

AT
R (U) Deliver the attached letter as indicatt]as:l_a.};x:m;e_.._I
< Upon receipt of the information from the caxxier, the
TE Division is reguested to submit results to Division
and TFOS.

Set Lead 2: (Action)
GENERAL COUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U) NSLU is reguested to record the appropriate |
1nformatlon needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting
"requirements for NSLs. :

Set Lead 3: (Info)
R ALL RECEIVING OFFICES

(U) Read and clear

*

“\EEERET

N%L VIO-10034
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b7E

(Rev. 01-31-2003)

.

-} b1

iy

Eﬁuagf

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES.T IGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE ' Date: 09/13/2004

To: General Counsel Attn:

. - Chier, NSLB
Counterterrorism Attn: TFOS
ss |

Attn:

Fro

Contact: SA

Approved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID #: (8
M- ‘,,“,kbbr'ﬂﬂ.}"bléujjll TPenaing)

Title: (S)

m- (8)
Synopsis: >8:% Approves the issuance of an RFPA National
ette

Security L (NSL), provides reporting data, and transmits the
NSL for delivery to the financial institution. :
(- . —Classtfied By 10733 CF=i/Boston—
>s< Reason +——35-4a5- :
. i 5 ‘

“Enelosure (g) }B( Enclosed for is an_original and a
co f a tter dated 09/13/2004 addressed tol

requesting financial records.

srengz

NSL VIO-10035
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SECRRR.

To: General Counsel From:
Re: (8) 09/TI372002

Hi |
Details: ‘?E{{In the course of assisting in captioned case, TFOS
requested | |to search its
databases for I nveTving captioned
subject. On B?IE?ZUUE,l |provided results

to TFOS. After review OL the records, it was determined that
they did not refer to the subject in question.

< XS In response to lead set by TFOS, a follow-up NSL is
provided 5|

This electronic communication documents the SAC's
approval and tertification of the enclosed NSL. For mandatory

reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks financial records for
one individual.

(U) You should remind the financial institution that
it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this
request. ‘

(U) On 11/09/2001, the Director designated the
official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the

. required certification.

{(U) You are reminded that, in accordance with Section
VII.B.S5 of the Attorney General Guidelines for FBI Foreign
Intelligence Collection and Foreign Counterintelligence
Investigations, you may not disseminate information provided you
in response to the enclosed letter outside the FBI without prior
FBIHQ approval. '

(U) Any guestions regarding the above can be directed
to[::::::] Attention: SA| |

NSIz VIO-10036



b7A

SELRET

To: General Counsel Erom:
Re: (S) D9/13/2004
LEAD(8):

Set Lead 1: (Action)

AT

(01} TNelivew the attached letter as indicated
above. As thel has already

provided the requested records, it is not necessary to receive
the records from| | The NSL submltted is a
follow-up for information already provided. :

Set Lead 2: (Action)

GENERAL COUNSEL

‘AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U) NSLU is requested to record the
appropriate information needed to fulfill the Congress;onal
reporting requirements for NSL' S.

N 4

NSL VIO-10037
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(Rev. 01-31-2003)

SEERQE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE v ‘ Date: 06/03/2004
To: General Counsel Attn: DepT;y_ngexal_CQunsgl*_NSLB
Counterterrorism Attn: SSA
TFQ - -1-5W-102
Attn: _SA

Attn: TFO |
Frq bz
LTE
Contact: 0o
RIC
Approved By:
Drafted By: .
Case ID # (s
- JI&{ BeF-HU-CI3U337T  (Pending) ‘ .
Title: (S) bl
‘ ' b2
Joun
Synopsis: (U) Approves the issuance of a Right to Financial
Privacy Act (RFPA) National Security Letter (NSL); provides
reporting data; and transmits the NSL for dellvery to the
financial institution.
R Dmmemew
ify On3
Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for| is an .
l r JORS
b7E
requesting rinancial records. b4
o B
IECRET. B7C

NSL VIO-10038



SEERET

To: General Caunsel FBraom; . bl
Re: (8) 06/03/2004 : b2
b7k
]
Details: (S)I
bl
|oY3)
e b7C
h?2
p7E

ertification of the enclosed NSL. For mandatory
reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks financial records for
‘1 account attached to 1 1nd1v1dual

iUT'W,""m'ww}E(; This electronic communication documents the SAC's
approval and

(U) Arrangements should be made with the financial
institution receiving the enclosed letter to produce the records
personally to an employee of your office. The financial
institution should neither send the records through the mail or -
utilize the name of the subject in any telephone calls to your
office. The institution should not contact FBIHQ directly in any
manner. : : . o

(U) You should remind the financial institution that
‘it is prohlblted from disclosing that the FBI has made this
‘request.

: {U) . On 11/09/2001 the Director designated the
official signing the enclosed letter as authorlzed to make the
requlred certification.

(U) You are reminded that) in accordance with Section
VII.B.5 of the Attorney General Guidelines for FBI Foreign

\BEQE?T

RSL VIO-10039



To:
Re:

Gen 1 _Canngel

Eram:

(s)

TSECRET

06/03/2004

Intelligence Collection and Foreign Counterintelligence

Investigation, you may not disseminate information provided to
you in response to the enclosed letter outside the FBI without
prioxr FBIHQ approval.

m-

subject of the enclosed NSL have not prev1ously been requested by

Prior to forwarding this EC, writer made the
pertinent Thetks of FBI indices and any other appropriate
databases and is of the belief that the records which are the

this or another FBI office.

to

numnber

_______iﬂﬁn

Any questions regarding the above can the directed

ivision

AL

tention: TFO

TBEERETL

3
NSL VIO-10040

telephone

-
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SECRET o

To: General Counsel From:

Re: (S) 06/03/2004
" LEAD(s) :

Set Lead 1: (Actipn)
GENERAL COUNSEL
AT WASHINGTON, DC.
(U) National Security Law Branch (NSLB) is requested

to record the appropriate information needed to fulfill the
Congressional reporting requirements for NSLs.

Set Lead 2: (Info)
COUNTERTERRORISM

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U)  Pass to SSA TFOS/RFFIU-1/1LX-1=

5W-102.

Set Lead 3: {(Action)

~

AT )
‘ (U) Deliver the attached letter as jndics above.
Upon receipt of information from the carrier. Division
is requested to submit the results td 1vision. :
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FD-542 (Rev. 01-31-2003)

- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 01/11/2005
To: General Counsel Attn: Chief, NSLU -
Counterterrorism Attn: ITOS I, CONUS III, TEAM 11
SSAL:}::::::::J
Attn: TFO
SSA
Attn: |
SSA
b2 Fro
ppu
Sén Contact: SA

bi7C Approved By:

Drafted By:

0] case 10 #: (8) | ]
“ &)  B6F-HQ-C1303375~ (Pending)—=4f S 39G

bl . 66H | A41332-NSL (Pendin
e g)
beoamee o X A
p7E  Title: (8)
S .
be (.
MwCT Synopsis: Approves the issuance of an ECPA National

o
W=

Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and tra i '
NSL for delivery to the financial institution provided,

ssify On:
151 gy

bl Enclosure(s): Enclosed forl lis an NSI. dated

b2 M 01/31/2005, addfessed t

bTE [ Tequesting any]

b4 information on the following accounts and individuals:
b7C
b6 L

g SESRET
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SECRET

ol ToO: Gen 1 ("‘nnﬂcl:efl Erom. :
b2 Re: (S) 01/11/2005
b7E
(&)
bl
o4 Details: (S)
fof3)
b7C
b2
b7E

ey |

() e e ~;%§(; This electronic communication documents the SAC's'
approval d tertification of the enclosed NSL. For mandatory
reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks any wire funds
transfer information on the following accounts and information:

SEQEFT
2
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To: General Counsel From:

Re: (8)

(5],

/ SECRET : '

0171172005

an

Av¥rangements should be made with]| |

|to produce the records personally to an

employee of your oiifice. The institution should neither send the
records through the mail nor utilize the name of the subject in
any telephone calls to your office. The institution should not
contact FBIHQ directly in any matter.

(U)

You should remindl

that it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this

regquest.

(U)

On 11/19/2001, the Director designated the

official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the
reguired certification.

bl

to the

U

Any gquestions regarding the above can be directed
Division, attention: SA

SEER?T
3
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- Claimed By

To: General Counsel From:

SEERET

Re: (8)

Accomplisbment Information:

Number 1

Type: ~NSL TO COMMUNICATION CARRIER PREPARED & APPROVED

01/11/2005

ITU: NATIONAL SECURITY LETTER

SSN:
Name :
Squad

;EEksm
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b2
b7E
b4

SE&'&

" To: General Counsel From:
Re: - (8) 01/11/2005
LEAD(8) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)
GENERAL COUNSEL
AT WASHINGTON‘, DC
(U} Request NSLU record the appropriate-informatiod
needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting requirements for
NSLs.. ,
Set Lead 2: (Infof
COUNTERTERRORISM
AT WASHINGTON, D.C.

(U} Read and clear."'

Set Lead 3: (Action)

AT

(U) Request[::::::::] deliver the enclospd lattar zo

indicated above. Upon receipt of information from
| |request submit results to

*
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(Rev. 01-31-2003)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES,TIGATiON

Precedence: ROUTINE - Date: 01/14/2005
To: General Counsel Attn:
Unit Chief, CTLU I
Attn:
1 Attn: SA
TE
© Counterterrorism . Attn: SSA[
7C . TFOS /LX-1/Room SW100
From: = General Counsel
Contact: AGC
Approved By: 13 ‘ Co
Drafted By:
Case ID #: (S)
Lo (S8)
"] {1} I 66F-HQ-C1303371  (Pending)
b7E Title: (s) [
0§
b7C
b7A
(8)
(-

Synopsis: :Z%f::Approves the issuance of an RFPA National
Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial
institution. ‘ ' v

NIV Deriv s G-
1 ' :gai "D ify On: »
- -

Reference: (S)

o ooo

e
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78 To: Genexral Coungel ~ From: General Counsel
” Re: (8) D1/14/2005

b7E

b2 Enclosure{s): (U) Enclosed for[::::::::]is an original and a

bR Icopv of a letter dated 01/14/2005, addressed to
'26 [Tequesting financial records.
,l(
of _Details: (S)
sy |
bl
b7
75
b6
BI7C - ; (s) |
(1) o ~:D§( This electronic communication documents the
General Cdunsel's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL.
For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks
financial records for seven individuals/organizations.

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
manner. : '

(U) You should remind the financial institution that
it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this
reguest.

(U) ©On 10/17/2003, the Director designated the
official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make. the
required certification.

\ : (U)l | is reminded that you may only disseminate
b2 information obtained through the utilization of an NSL in
b7E ‘
T SESRET
) ,
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To: General Counsel From: General Counscel

Re: (S} 01/14/2005

conformance with Section VII.C.2 of the National Security
Investigations Guidelines, and subject to applicable limitations
in the governing statutory provisions. '

(U) Any questions regarding the above can be directed

to, FBIHQ, Attention: General Counsel, Attention: AGC

SECRET

3
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bl  To: General Connsel From: General Counsel

h7A Re: (8) 01/14/2005
bH7E
LEAD(8).:

Set Lead 1l: - (Action)

AT

(U) Deliver the attached letter as indicated above.
h2 Upon receipt of information requested, is requested to
nIE submit results to FBIHQ, Counterterrorism Division, TFOS, RFFIU-
oo 1, Liberty Crossing-1, Room 5W100, Attention:

Le SsA |
piC

Set Lead 2: (Action)
GENERAL COUNSEL
AT WASHINGTON, DC
(U) NSLBR is requested to record‘the appropriate
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting
requirements for NSLs. )
Set Lead 3: (Info)
COUNTERTERRORISM
AT TFOS-DC

() Réad and clear.

 Set Lead 4: (Info)

b2 AT|
b7E

(U) Read and clear:

X 22

sg@g
4
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Case ID #: (8)

‘Title: (8)

Reference: (S)

{8 CONTAINED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE : Date: 01/05/2005

To: General Counsel ' Attn: | |
: : Unit Chief, CTLU I

Attn:

Attn: oA |

Counterterrorism ~ Attn: SA
TF LX—l/RoquS 100

From: General Counsel
Deputy General_Counsel :
Contact: AGC Co

Approved By: Thomas Julie F

Drafted By:

(8)

(s)
-

Synopsis: (¥ Approves the issuance of an RFPA National
Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial
institution. : ' -

NSL VIO-10056
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. o: eneg rom: enera ounse
bi T G ral Couneel F G 1cC 1
b7h Rre (s) 01/05/2005
b7& _

h2 Enclosure({s): (U} Enclosed for is an original and a

BT | cony of a lettrer dated 01/05/2008  addressed to

;SC | | requesting financial records.

: bz; _Datailg. [(Q)
b
(e
oA
bo
kv(
b’?tJ )
fUJ““ S W:Eg(igln‘an effort to provide assistance with the above
capticned Anvestigation, the Terrorist Financing Operations
Section| "“Jl‘il——————————j
b2
L7E
tUjmm;mf ““;EB(: This electronlc communication documents the Deputy
: General Céunsel's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL.

For mandatory reporting purposes, the ernclosed NSL seeks
flnanc1al records for one individual.

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
manner.. ' . ‘

(U) You should remind the financial institution that
it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this
request.

(U) On 10/17/2003 the Director designated the
official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the

required certification.
s}Rx:r
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To: Genexal Counsel

From: General Counsel

- Re: (5) 01/05/2005
ON=N
!
N
b7E .
(U) is reminded that you may only disseminate-

b2 information obtained through the utilization of an NSL in
< conformance with Section VII.C.2 of the National Security
Investigations Guidelines, and subject to applicable limitations

b7E
in the governing statutory provisions.
(U} Any questions regarding the above can be_directe
b6 to, FBIHQ, Attention: General Counsel, Attention: AGC
b7C |
D2

srths::'
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To: General Coungel From: General Counsel

bl Re: (8) 01/05/2005
b7A '
b2
b7E
LEAD(8):
Set Lead 1: (Action)
AT
“ (U) Deliver the attached letter as indicated above
b2 Upon receipt of information requestegd, | |is reques
b7E submit results to FBIHQ, Counterterrorism Division, TFOS
b6 Libertv Crossing-1, Room 5W100, Attention: SA
7C '
Set Lead 2: (Action)

GENERAL COUNSEL
AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate
information needed to fulfill the Congr6581ona1 reporting
requirements for NSLs.

*
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" (Rev. 01-31-2003)

vsxﬁwr

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 01/13/2005
v_To: General Counsel Attn: Chief, NSLU
Counterterrorism Attn: SSA .
ITOS 1. CONUS 3
-8SA
" TFOS
b2 Attn: SSRA| I
b7E Attn:
0o From
biC :
Contact: FA
Approved By: -
Drafted By:
pl U case ID #: (S)
D7A E6F-HQ-CI303375 (Pending)
. - 66F|:|-A41332—NSL (Pending)
B7E U ritle:  (s)
0o
o7C v
(U}  Synopsis: ;:sd(t Approves the issuance of an RFPA National
Security Letter (NSL): provides reportinag data: and transmits the
b4 NSL for delivery to and
b7D , v
fUh """" :}B(: ' Deri O -3
(5 Dec y oy

sltoillo e

oo

72 - Enclosure(s):- | _ Enclosed for | |ia'an NSI. dated

o) Januaryv 13. 2005 addressed tol

I

l'i'r"‘“ Enclosed for is an NSL dated January 13, 2005 addressed
4

SECRET
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bl
n7A To: General Coungel From:
~~  Re: (8) 01/13/2005
D7E
bd
b7D | Attention
b6 I
0 7C “Detailsr“>ﬁﬁ%|
bl N | TFOS hasg directed] [ to
oy forward National Security Letters to the
LTE and
e (s)
07D
bl
Lo (s)
b7C
" bTA

oy

o

oo

oo

bl (8) This NSIL seeks finangigl informagign gQggg:ni?f.
*“)fpx

ﬁ

o7f“
o]
(l7E ———— > . : _
) T )  This electronic communication documents the SAC's
1 approval nd certlflcatlon of the enclosed NSLs.. For mandatory
TA " o TNAT St e) ] ' ~ialorecorda.
o
7C
1D :
4 . (U). A representative of thel Iandl
n2 offices who has liaison with the financi ' 1
LTE deliver the letter to and
bd ] : - -
7D ' ~ (U) ©On 11/9/2001, the Director designated the official

signing the enclosed letters as authorized to make the required

. certification.

snéhna

2

NSL VIO-10061




bl

h7A To: General Counsel From:

bz
b7D

NTFR
0

A
4

" b7D

,,J
O
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oo

~J Do
R3]

I . SRegET }

Re: (8) 0i/13/2005

(U) will remin , and

will remind | [that, under

Title 15, United States Code, Section 168lu{d), it is prohibited
from disclosing that the FBI has made this request.

(U) Arrangements should be made with

and| |to _produce records _
personally to & representative of the| | and |;|

Divisions. They should neither send the records through the mail
or utilize the name of the subject in any telephone calls to your
office. | | and will
also be reminded that they should not contact FBEIAQ directly in
any manner, concerning this NSL.

(U) Financial information received from a financial
institution must be clearly identified when reported in any
Bureau communication. Subsequent dissemination of such )
information is prohibited, except to other Federal agencies or
military investigative entities as may be necessary for the
approval or conduct of a foreign counterintelligence
investigation. ' '

(U) Any‘questions regarding the above can be directed

to the[:::::::]Division, attention: FA |

}EQRET |
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}BGP\ET :
1 To: General Counsel From: ¢
Lh7A Re: (8) 01/13/2005

Y

04

b7E
LEAD(s) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)
GENERAL COUNSEL
AT WASHINGTON, DC
(U) NSLU is regquested to record the appropriate
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting
requirements for NSLs. :
Set Lead 2: (Info)
COQUNTERTERRORISM
AT ITOS I/CONUS 3
(U) Read and clear.
1Set Lead 3: (Action)
AT |
b2 -
H7F (D) Deliver the attached letter aa indicated shoira +a
b7 | » —
_ | Upon receipt ol information, it 1s
b4 requested that the regults be submitted to the Division,
b6 Attention: FA :
T . .
- Set Lead 4: (Action)
AT
. , (U) Deliver the attached letter as indicated above to
b2 [ A | Attention
b7E I [ Upon receipt of informatigq _
\ Division is requested to submit results to the ivision,
N Attention: FA : :
bo

e
e

sEcy\E'r

4
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To:
Re:

*

Genezl

(s)

! | SEC}E‘!

ral Counsel  From:
01/13/2005

SECRET

5
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(Rev. 01-31-2003) ;
WHEFE

SEEREI\

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY ‘ Date: 01/31/2005
. To: General Counsel Attn:
Unit Chiet, CTLU IT
Attn:
ﬁ Attn:
C Counterterrorism : - Attn: SSA
TFOS /LX-1/Room SW100
From: General Counsel :
Deputy General Coungel
Contact: AGQO
Approved By: _Thomas Julie F
Drafted By:
"W”“ Cése ID #: (S)
bl " e o L 48)~ 66F-HQ-C1303371 (Pending)

. Title: (8)

Synopsié:'“%vp‘pproves the issuance of an RFPA National
Security Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial
inerjituticn. ' '

e

P

Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for is an igina d a
copy of a letter dated 01/31/2005, addressed to ’

requesting financial records.

Details: (8)

NSL VIO-10065
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} SECRET

To: Geneyal Coungsel ’ From: General Counsel
Re: (8) 01/31/2005

(S)

(s) | .

. B ‘“éﬁié This electronic communication documents the Deputy
General CoUunskl's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL.
For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks
financial records for two individuals.

(U) Arrangements should be made with the financial
institution receiving the enclosed letter to produce the records
personally to an employee of your office. The financial
irstitution should neither send the records through the mail nor
utilize the name of the subject in any telephone calls to your
office. The institution should not contact FBIHQ directly in any
manner. .

(U) You should remind the financial institution that
it is prohibited from d1801051ng that the FBI has made this
reguest.

(U) On 10/17/2003 the Director designated the
official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the

required certlflcatlon
| sn:c}f'\r
2
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-TO:

Re:

General Counsel From: General Counsel
(S) 01/31/2005

(U)| |is reminded that you may only disseminate

information obtained through the utilization of an NSL in
conformance with Section VII.C.2 of the National Security

-Investigations Guidelines, and subject to applicable limitations

in the governing statutory provisions.

Lo,

(U)  Any questions régarding the above can be _directe
FRBIHO, Attentjion: General Counsel, Attention: AGC

~SECRET
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To: General Counsel : From: General Counsel
Re: (S)T 01/31/2005
LEAD(s) s

Set Lead 1: (Action)

AT

, (U) Deliver the attached lettexr ag indicated above.
Upon receipt of information requested, is requestff ff :

submit results to FBIHQ, Counterterrorism Division, TFOS,
1,
SSA

Liberty Crogging-1, Room 5W100, Attention:

Set Lead 2: (Action)

GENERAL COUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting
reguirements for NSLs. '

Set Lead 3: (Info)
COUNTERTERRORISM
AT TFOS-DPC
(U) Read and clear.

*"

SECR

'NSL VIO-10068
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bl
BTA
b2

B7E

© Case ID #:

Critle: (S)

SECQET

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY

To: General Counsel ‘ Attns

Date- 01/27/2005

Unit Chier,

CTLU I

Attn:
Attn:

Attn:

Counterterrorism

SA

Attn: TFOSl |LX-1. W100

From: General Counsel ‘ -
Deputy General Coungel, NSILB, Room 7975

Contact: AGC

Approved By: Thomag Julie F

Drafted By:

(1) R ?‘g/

66F-HO-C1303371 (Pendindg)
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b7E |
b7A
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- Reference;. . :ﬁQ

? :&KRET |

To: General Counsel » From: General Counsel
Re: (8) 01/27/2005

Synopszs-““ES(: Approves the issuance of an RFPA National Security
Letter (NSL provides reporting data; and, if necessary, transmits
the NSL for delivery to the financial instituticn. :

be
nic

(17

bl
b7A

b2
TE

e ‘““""":)S(: This electronic communication documents the National

Enclosures: Iln) Enclaced farl lic an NaT. datred a1/27/2008
addressed to |

[requesting financial

Yecoxrds. _
Details: “miﬁ&ién international terrorism investigation of captioned
subjects was duthvrized in accordance with -the Attorney General

Guidelines because subjects may be knowingly aiding and abetting a

“person{g) engaged in international terrorism-activities. |

Security Affairs Senior Counsel's approval and certification of the
enclosed NSL. For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL
seeks financial records for six (6) accounts.

(U) Arrangements should be made with the institution’
receiving the encloged letter to produce. the records personally to an
employee of th Division. The institution should neither
gsend the records through the mail nor utilize the name of the subject
in any telephone calls to thd:::::::::]Division. The institution
should not contact FBIHQ directly in any manner.

(U) On‘10/17/2003 the Director designated the official
. signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the requlred
certlflcatlon

(U)  You should remind the financial institution that it
is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this reguest.

~ (U) In accordance with Section VII.C.2 of the Attorney
General Guidelines (AGG) for FBI National Security Investigations and
Foreign Intelligence Collection, you may disseminate information

SENQE::

NSL VIO-10070




' SE}KET ‘

bl To: General Counsel ' From: General Counsel
L7A Re: (8) 01/27/2005

b2

b7E

obtained through the utilization of an NSL in conformity with the AGG
and subject to applicable limitations in the governing statutory .

provisions.
(U) Any qu ' i above can be directed
DE to FBIHQ, Attention: AGC Office of the General -
b7 Counsel, phone number : '

b2 : g

SECRET

NSL VIO-10071
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~ To: General Counsel From: General Counsel
bl Re: (8) 01/27/2005 '
b2
b7E
LEAD(s) :
Seﬁ'Lead 1: (Action)
b2 AL -
bTE (U)  Deliver the attach r as indicated above.
h6 Upon receipt of requested information, is requested to submit
57C gi“n1fc o FRTHO TEOCI |1/LX-1—5W100, Attention:
Set Lead 2: (Action)
- GENERAL COUNSEL
AT WASHINGTON, DC
(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting requirements
for NSLs. : ‘ :
Set Lead 3: (Info)
AT
(U) Read and clear.
b2

h7pSet Lead 4: (Info)

(U) Read and clear.
Set Lead 5: (Ianfo)

COUNTERTERRORISM

shm

4
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To:
Re:

*
R

General Counsel

(8)

SECE%@

From: General Counsel
01/27/2005 .

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U)

Read and clear.

SE&ET\
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(Rev. 01-31-2003)

s;b?{'r

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- Precedence: PRIORITY ' Date: 2/3/2005
To: General Counsel ' Attn:
Unit_Chief CTIO T
Attn: SD
bZ
b7E
bé From: General Counsel ‘
béC ' Deputy General Counsel, National Security Branch
S Contact: AGC |
Approved By: Thomas Julie F
Drafted By:
Case ID #: (S) ol
(8) o
: (8)
A e T3k 66F-HQ-C1303371 (Pending)
Title: (8)
bl ‘
b7 (8)
o6
070 (8)
o2
bR
m
‘Synopsisﬁ“u Approves the igsuance of an RFPA National

Security Létter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if
necessary, transmits the NSL for delivery to the financial

institution.

ﬂUjHM,WMHWMVT :9;{:
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To: General Counsel - From: General Counsel
Re: (s8) 2/3/2005

Reference: (S}

[y
Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for | |15 Ko
[_canu_ai_a_lattav Aated 2/3/2008 28drecged t+

requesting financial records,

ﬁéﬁéilé&“%j}{i A international terrorism investigation of
subject, was duthorized in accordance with the Attorney General

- Guidelines because subject may be knowingly aiding and abettlng a
_person(s) engaged in international terrorism activities:

o)

Any and all transactions information is
being requested to determine the scope of subject's financial
transactions. All personnel should be aware that this
information is strictly need-to-know. Recipients are further
advised that any approaches/interviews of individuals related to

_this investigation must be. pre-approved by FBHIQ

This electronic communication documents the Deputy
General Counsel 's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL.
For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks
financial records for [4] individuals.

SECRET
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To: General Counsel , From: General Counsel
Re: (8) 2/3/2005

(U) Arrangements should be made with the financial
institution receiving the enclo to produce the records
personally to an employee of thjt;:iiiii;‘Division. The
financial institution should neither send the records through the
mail ntf:iffiiijthe name of the subject in any telephone calls
to the ivision. The institution should not contact
FBIHQ directly in any manner.

(U) On 10/17/2003, the Director designated the

official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the
required certlflcatlon :

(U) You should remind the financial institution that
it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this

“request.

(U) In accordance with Section VII.C.2 of the Attofne&
General Guidelines (AGC) for FBI National Security Investigations
and Foreign Intelligence Ccllection, you may disseminate
information obtained through the utilization of an NSL in
conformity with the AGG and subject to applicable llmltatlons in
the governing statutory provisions.

- (U) Any questi ' i e can be directed
to, FBIHQ, Attention: AGC Office of the
General Counsel, phone nu er ‘

:;;Eﬁmg\\
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~ To: General Counsgel From: General Counsel
bl Re: (8) 2/3/2005
biA
LEAD(s) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)
AT
o2 (W) Deliver the attached indicated above.
b7E Upon receipt of requested information, is remiested to
né submit results to FBIHQ, Attention: SSA TFOS,
.b7€: ., LX-1, Room 5W100, Seat 113.

Set Lead 2: (Action)
GENERAL COUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U) NSLU is requested to record the appropriate
information needed to fulfill the CongreSS1onal reporting
requirements for NSLs.

-

Set Lead 3: (Info)

COUNTERTERRORISM

AT WASHINGTON, DC

() Read and clear. 

*

T SEerer

NSL VIO-10077



N

(VL726/199%)

,. N/NOFORN

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY . Date: 06/14/2005
To: General Counsel Attn:
Unit Chief, CTLU II
Attn:
Attn: _SA I J
Counterterrorism Attn: TFOQI DTX—1/GW-190
b2 B SSA
o7E From: General Counsel
be - " Deputy General Counsel, NSLB, Room 7875 '
p7C Contact: AGC| | telephone (202)
Approved By: Thomas Julie F
Drafted By:
ACase ID #: (S / /et
’ (8)
v "“”"~w~nm:§gz EEF-HU-CI3U33 7T (PEITITT)
, Title: (S//0C, NF)
bl
p7a (1) §< NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS
he . r o
b7C (8)
R i F : =
iUh . eclassify On: 5
mo
Synopsis?"“}}{i Approves the issuance of an RFPA National Security
Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if necessary, transmits

the NSL for delivery to the financial institution.

'S'EE'R‘ET*G‘EGGMGF-G&N—

NSL VIO-10082
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—SECRET7ORCUN7NUFORN
To: General Counsel From: General Counsel
Re: (8) 06/14/2005

should not contact FBIHQ directly in any manner.

DT7A
b2 Sj,vaQference; m}yQ v
b7E Enclosures: () Enclnsed forl |is an NSI. dated 0&/14/2008
h2 addressed t+o )
T E | requesting financial
b records. :
I;I-I:liwDé”tiau.l‘us. NM'IE;;BC<§§1: An international terrorism investigation of
captioned subjects was authorized in accordance with the Attorney
General Guidelines because subjects may be knowingly aiding and
abetting a person(s) engaged in international terrorism activities.
e
bl ;
b7A
b6
pIC
bZ
bh7E
\Uj ...... S “m”gzs*i;Thls electronic communication documents the Deputy
General Coungel's approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. For
mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks financial records
for eight (8) individuals, two (2) businesses and three (3) account
numbers. ' : ,

(U) Arrangements should be made with the institution
receiving the enclosed letter to produce the records personally to an
employee of the[::;::::;]Division. The institution should neither

- send the records through the mail nor utilize the name of the subject
bi“" in any telephone calls to the Division. The instituticn
S l.:'.J

. (U) ©On 10/17/2003, the Director designated the official
signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the required
certification.

~ {(U) You should remind the financial institution that it
is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this request.

(U) In accordance with Section VII.C.2 of the Attorney
General Guidelines (AGG) for FBI National Security Investigations and

_SECRETTORCON¥ﬂOF9ﬁH—V

2
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T/ORCON/NOFORN

To: General Coungel From: General Counsel bl
Re: (8) 06/14/2005 e

Foreign Intelligence Collection, you may disseminate information
obtained through the utilization of an NSL in conformity with the AGG

and subject to applicable limitations in the governing statutor
provisions. .

(U} Any questi ' the above can be directed
to FBIHQ, Attention: AGC OCffice of the General b6
Counsel, phone number (202) 324 170
b2

SECRET7ORCON/NOFORN

3
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i To: General Counsel From: General Counsel
bl Re: (S) 06/14/2005
b7A
LEAD (8) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)
AT
(U Deliver the attached letter as indicated above.
. Upon receipt of requested information, is requested to submit
?:F reenlte to FBIHQ, TFOS LX-1-5W-120, Attention: SSA
Ok o
06
07C
. Set Lead 2: (Action)
GENERAL COUNSEL .
AT WASHINGTON, DC
(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting reguirements
for NSLs. : v : :
Set Lead 3: (Info)
b2 AT

b7E

(U) Read and clear.

‘Set Lead 4: (Info)

COUNTERTERRORISM

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(U) Read and clear.

NSL VIO-10085



To:
Re:

*
*

Gengral Connsel

i SECRET7/ORCONANOEQRN.

From: General Counsel

(s)

06/14/2005

NSL VIO-10086
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{Rev. 01-31.2003)

m

TTSEGRET
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE v Date: 06/29/2005
To: Counterterrorism . Attn: ITOS 1/CONUS 1/Team 2
TFOS/PMCU
TFOS/RFFIU 1
From: ] b ,/
Contact: bjE
R bo
Approved By: : L7C

Drafted By:

Case ID #: (S)

Title: (8) 2
b7E
bé
riC

Synopsiég‘”EE(\Approves the issuances of an RFPA National Security

Letter (NSLY; provides reporting data; and, if necessary, transmits

the NSL for delivery to the financial institution.

(T >< M .

»:ﬁx(1 o}
' oW

B7E

(T}

Enclosure (g): Enclosed for Division, is an original and D7D
r_a conv of an NGT, dated 06/30/2005° addressed to | | b4

1

r_laddress I 0o
Attention: pe.lings), ,vb7c

requesting financial information.

181dprOlec ol

ilas {a) I o V4
B7E
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"SECRET—

To: Counterterrorism From: bl
Re: (8) 06/2972005 - b2
: b7E
(g
(g I
ﬁ% a1
b7E
bt
b7C
fR =R\ i
) (g
(8)
180dprolec, ' ‘ : - '
|:T_T:| S ITEREeE N |TFC was briefed| | and conducted
hi the checks” as hoted in the "Administrative!" section of this
10 communication. All searches/checks r|were
hTE neaggtive., However, there werel
615 '

p7c 8l ~ —SEERET
| 9
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To: Counterterrorism From:

;;ékﬂT

Re: (8)

06/29/2005

b1
b2

bh7E

Furthey finanrial invpcfinafﬂnnl

|_

were also negative.

2

()

L?RK; Utilizing the i
equest TFOS obtain

information within this communication,

| and conducet any

and all further analysis that case agent and TFC are not able to

perform.'

e

Iwi?'l also issne an REFPA NSQT, f'nl |

180dpr0Olec

LEAD(8) :
Set Lead 1: (Info)

COUNTERTERRORISM

sﬁERBm\'

3
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To: Counterterroriam From: bl
Re: (S) 06/29/2005 b7

A b7E
) AT ITOS 1/CONUS 1/TEAM 2

_»;:>si: For information. No hard copy to follow. Please read
and clea »

Set Lead 2: (Info)
COUNTERTERRORISM

AT TFOS/PMCU
R

:}3( For information. No hard copy to follow. Please read
and clear:

Set Lead 3: (Action)

. COUNTERTERRORISM .
AT TFOS/RFFIU I
(o |
"“;ggtigtilizing the information within this communication,[:::]

5o req FOS obtain and conduct any and
. all further analysis that case_agent an are not able to perform
BTk Please forward all results tol ] ATTN:
bo will continue to coordinate with TFC and TFOS accordingly.
b7C

*

180dpr0llec

SECRE
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TSECREFANORQRN
To: Genexal Coungsel From: Counterterrorism

Re: (S) 12/15/2003
(s) 12/15/2003 - ol

LEAD(8) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

FIELD OFFICE

‘ ) » - v L7E
(U) Hand deliver enclosed NSL as indicated above. Upon né

raraint nf ramieatrgd records, immediately submit results Lo SSA ol
FBIHQ, Counterterrorism Division, CTH ~

~ Room 4648.
‘Set Lead 2: (Action)

© GENERAL COUNSEL

, AT WASHINGTON, DC
LR , ‘ o - '
)&i NSLU is requested to record the appropriate

information needed to fulfill the Congre581onal reporting i
requlrements for NSLs

" . Set Lead 3: (Info)
’ COUNTERTERRORISM

.. AT ITOS I/CONUS 3/Team 10

(U),Read'and Clear
00"
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